PENDINE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING

15TH NOVEMBER 2022

Present: A Shaw (Chair), C Thomas-Iles (Vice-Chair)

Councillors: H Thomas, S Bruce-Goodwin, S Rundle, C Davies, I Comey, P Williams

Clerk: A Moody

Also present: Sixteen members of the community

Meeting held at the Outdoor Education Centre: 7pm - 9pm

- Apologies for absence Jane Tremlett
- 2. Declarations of personal interest None
- 3. Chairman's Introduction

Chairman set out his vision for including input from the village going forward. All councillors introduced themselves to the meeting.

- To sign as correct the minutes of meeting held on the 20th September
 It was unanimously agreed to approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 20th
 September 2022.
- Report by Jane Tremlett Jane Tremlett sent her apologies
- 6. Council Finance

Financial summary circulated to all councillors at the meeting.

It was unanimously agreed to approve payments as per the summary. These are the final payment for grass cutting and Christmas trees outside the Beach Hotel and Pendine Church.

7. Beach matters

The DMLX motocross event is taking place on the 20th November. Nothing else in upcoming on the beach.

8. Planning matters

Two planning applications have been submitted with the boundary of Pendine. PCC has no comment on either of the applications.

9. Any other business

The chair thanked P Williams for his contribution to PCC

Hundreds of tyres have been dumped at Morfa Bychan, issue has been raised by villagers and considered by the Morfa Bychan Stakeholders meeting. Cameras have been considered at the top of the track to Morfa Bychan to identify perpetrators of commercial dumping.

RNLI have confirmed the dates that there will be lifeguards on duty on Pendine beach in 2023.

Back road from Laugharne to Three Lords will be closed for three days from 6th December.

Welsh Government proposed 20mph speed limits, no comment from PCC

PCC to liaise with Pendine Community Newsletter.

PCC to promote positivity on social media

Christmas lights, ensuring all Christmas lights owned by PCC are functional and the poles they attach to are working.

Joint Venture

All councillors have been sent a copy of the Joint Venture document (between PCC and CCC) ahead of the meeting and have read it.

Discussion centred around the future of the motorhome park and the conditions of the grant that funded it, ownership of the beach and if it ran at a profit of a loss, insurance for towing on the beach, maintenance of the slipway, street lighting on the beachfront and the Pendine and Llanmiloe Masterplan.

The next council meeting will be held on Tuesday 20th December

Actions

- 1. Who is responsible for removing dead animals from the beach? Clerk to make enquires, Chair to contact Anslie
- 2. Light pollution caused by Scoops Café lit display board HT to raise with Parkdean
- 3. Lack of passing places for traffic on road out of Pendine Discuss with Jane Tremlett at next meeting
- 4. Investigate the ownership of land next to pump house CD to report
- 5. Streetlights at beach on promenade, only one working Clerk to contact Jane Tremlett to ask about responsibility for lights
- 6. Christmas lights to be installed in the village Chair to contact Avery Electrics to fix broken poles
- Purchase new Christmas lights for village
 HT and CI to look into cost of new lights for Christmas 2023